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From: BEALL Robert
To: OLIPHANT Margaret
Cc: PHELPS Rebecca; GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: RE: New Work Requests Approved by Jim Roys on 2/29/2016 - Rulemaking: Clean Fuels Revisions 2016
Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 15:13:30
Attachments: AQ 16-15 - Rulemaking Clean Fuels revisions 2016 (Q-time # _____).xlsx


Done!


44783:          Rulemaking: AQ Clean Fuels Revisions 2016


PCA:                    71012, 61212, 61112


Project#:               A16550-00


Created by:             Beall, Robert


TC Ctgy:                Air General


Region:         Not available


Start Date:             Mar 1 2016 12:00AM


SiteSys/SiteId:    /  


Log Number:             Not available


_____________________________________________
From: OLIPHANT Margaret
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 1:22 PM
To: BEALL Robert
Cc: PHELPS Rebecca
Subject: RE: New Work Requests Approved by Jim Roys on 2/29/2016 - Rulemaking: Clean Fuels
Revisions 2016


Yes, it is. It is a different rulemaking.


_____________________________________________
From: BEALL Robert
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 1:20 PM
To: OLIPHANT Margaret
Cc: PHELPS Rebecca
Subject: FW: New Work Requests Approved by Jim Roys on 2/29/2016 - Rulemaking: Clean Fuels
Revisions 2016


Is “Clean Fuels Revisions 2016” different than this timecenter?


 


_____________________________________________
From: HARRIS Jim
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 11:32 AM
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			NEW WORK CHECKLIST:





			Date: Feb. 29, 2016												Project Manager: Cory Ann Wind








			Your Name: Margaret Oliphant												OPA Program Analyst: Margaret Oliphant








			Cognizant Manager: David Collier												Budget Analyst: Becca Phelps








			Describe the New Work:


			DEQ is initiating a rulemaking to correct an error in the clean fuel standards. The 2015 baseline values for the program 


			were miscalculated and since the standards are derived from the baseline, the standards need to be updated. DEQ will seek 


			temporary rule adoption at the April EQC meeting and permanent rule adoption at the August EQC meeting.











			Has this work already been accounted for in the latest Operating Budget, or is this something completely new?


						Something new








			How is this work different from the work already identified in Q-time so that a new Q-time number is required?


			This is a Q-time for a specific rulemaking.














			Describe how this work is tied to a specific federal grant, intergovernmental agreement, revenue contract, or fee, if any.














			What is the expected completetion date for this work, or will it be going on indefinitely?


			All work should be completed by Dec. 31, 2016.








			Who will be performing this work?


			Cory Ann Wind, new OPA 2, Emil Hnidey











			What are the expected contracts for professional services?


			None














			What are the expected IT requirements that will need to be developed in connection with this work?


			None











			What is the expected funding for this work?


			General Fund and PPG








			What is the expected total cost of this work this biennium?  _____________    Next biennium?  _______________














			Details for Setting Up a Q-time number


			Program Name and Category(check one)


			PROG			CATEGORY			Check						PROG			CATEGORY			Check


			AQ			ACDP Industrial Permitting									HW			HW


						Air General			X						LQ			LQ


						AIR TOXICS									MSD			Management Services


						AQ									SA			SA


						AQ Administration									SP			SP


						AQ Ambient Monitoring									SR			SR


						AQ ECO									SW			SW


						AQ Emission Inventory									Tanks			HT


						AQ Field Burning												LUS


						AQ Information Systems												UST


						AQ Modeling									VC			VC


						AQ Nonpermitted									WQ			Underground Injection Control


						AQ SIP Planning												Wastewater Permitting Admin


						AQ Special Projects												WQ


						Asbestos												WQ 401 Cert - Hydro


						TITLE V												WQ 401 Certification


						TV Industrial Permit												WQ Data Mgmt & Budget


						Vapor Recovery												WQ Domestic Permits


						VIP												WQ General


						Area Source												WQ GROUNDWATER


						Open Burning												WQ Industrial Permitting


						ACDP												WQ LAB


						Across Program Activities												WQ Land Application


						Air Shed Planning												WQ ON-SITE


						Other Burning												WQ Operator Certification


			DEQ			Agency Wide												WQ Receipts Authority


						Lab Administration												WQ SRF


						Region Wide												WQ Standards & Assessment


			DO			Office Communication & Education												WQ State Revolving Fund


						Office Community & Government Relations												WQ TMDL


						Office of the Director												WQ TMDL Development


			EC			DC												WQ Stormwater Permitting


						DL												WQ Drinking Water Protection


						EC												WQ Source Water Protection


						Cleanup











			What project number (if any) will be associated with this work?





			Existing Project number:  _A series - same project number as assigned to Clean Fuels Program Implementation Q-time





			A new project number will be required:												Is this match eligible?  


			Project number series:  ______________												Yes ___________


															No____________


			Suggested Title: _Clean Fuels Implementation________





























			What is the expected funding source (fill in one)?





			1. A single funding source (direct charge):


			Existing PCA:  ____________





			A new PCA:


			PCA Fund: _____


			Activity:  ____





			2. One of several fungible funding sources (direct charge)


			PCA1:  71012____________


			PCA2:  61212____________


			PCA3:  ____________


			PCA4:  ____________





			3. Allocated to multilple sources (RTI):


			a. Use this existing RTI:  __________________





			b. Develop a new RTI:





			Type of RTI (update frequency):


			Annual


			Quarterly


			Monthly





			Basis of allocation:








			Associate with


			Single manager index:


			Multiple manager indices: X








			New Q-time Center





			Proposed Title for New Q-time center: Rulemaking Clean Fuels Revisions 2016








			Detailed Description for new Q-time Center


			To be used by DEQ staff working on the 2016 rulemaking to revise the Clean Fuels 2015 baseline values. This Q-time  


			will be used for the temporary and permanent rule.
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To: BEALL Robert
Cc: OLIPHANT Margaret; PHELPS Rebecca; BRAUN Susan; ROYS Jim; GARZA Luciano
Subject: New Work Requests Approved by Jim Roys on 2/29/2016


Robert:


Jim Roys approved the attached new work requests at the budget meeting yesterday.


They are stored here: \\deqhq1\finshare\1517 Budget Execution\New Work Request Checklist\Approved\
(the links have been funky).


Regards,


Jim Harris
Senior Financial Analyst
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality


811 SW Sixth Avenue, Portland, OR 97204
(503) 229-5378
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